~(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

~(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ piekup ~ [] war ] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(i-)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

DHLAATRATARR

500183999935

)

£. DENNARD

glidlio




~ : Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: -corphelp

Sent:  Friday, August 06, 2010 7:38 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: IMREX, LLC- Update EIN 42-1772719

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide fesdback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed te continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lisbeth Ramos [mailto:Lisbeth.Ramos@mma.com.ve]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 5:20 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Ronald Menahan

Subject: IMREX, LLC- Update EIN 42-1772719

Greetings,
Please update the corperate records in Sunbiz to reflect the FEIN of IMREX, LLC (Doc. # L10000061749)

-________———'—‘——-
Thank you,

Lisbeth Ramos
lisbeth.ramos@mma.com.ve
Master: +58 (212) 709 9411
Direct: +58 (212) 709 8424
Mconahan Mijares & Asociados
Outsourcing

www.mma.com.ve

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material, Any review, retransmission, dissemination or cther use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this informaticn by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Lisbeth Ramos
lisbeth.camos@mma.com.ve.
Master: +58 (212) 709 2411
Direct: +58 (212) 700 9424
Monahan Mijares & Ascciados
Qutsourcing
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons cr entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. )
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